
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
MILITARY JUSTICE AND DISCIPLINE  

GOVERNMENT TRIAL AND APPELLATE OPERATIONS DIVISION 
JOINT BASE ANDREWS, MARYLAND 

1 June 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR  CENTRAL DOCKETING OFFICE 
 CHIEF DISTRICT MILITARY JUDGE (Colonel Pitvorec) 
 DETAILED MILITARY JUDGE (Lt Col Mason)  
 DEFENSE COUNSEL 

FROM:  AF/JAJG (Lt Col Jennifer J. Raab) 

SUBJECT:  Notice of appearance in the case of United States v. First Lieutenant Travis C. 
Baker, (Buckley SFB, CO); request for Capt Holmes to withdraw as trial counsel 

1. In accordance with Rule 2.4 of the Uniform Rules of Practice Before Air Force Courts-
Martial, effective 27 March 2023, I respectfully submit my notice of appearance in the case of
United States v. 1Lt Travis C. Baker.  My information is as follows:

2. I am qualified and certified in accordance with Article 27(b) and sworn under Article 42(a),
Uniform Code of Military Justice.

3. In accordance with Rule 2.5 of the abovementioned rules, Capt Glenn Holmes respectfully
requests to withdraw as Trial Counsel in United States v. 1Lt Travis C. Baker.

 JENNIFER J. RAAB, Lt Col, USAF 

Name Jennifer J. Raab 
Rank Lieutenant Colonel 
Duty Title IMA to SJA, Vandenberg SFB; Chief, Trial Counsel Assistance 

Program (TCAP) (JAJG) 
Trial Position Trial Counsel 
Office Phone 
Duty Cell Phone 
Duty Email  
Alternate Email  
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